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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 

PROJECT NAME:  ELM FARM 
PROJECT NO.:   2021-15 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 39, BLOCK 1, LOT 12.44  
REVIEW DATE:   10 DECEMBER 2021 
MEETING DATE:  16 DECEMBER 2021 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: PITINGARO & DOETSCH CONSULTING ENGINEERS 
 

1. The applicant’s representatives have provided updated NYSDEC Permits for Article 24 Wetlands and 
Section 401 Water Quality Certifications which are now valid until 14 April 2024. 
 

2. The status of Orange County DPW review of the project should be determined. 
 

3. Orange County 239 Referral was received on 2 October 2021. The County 239 review status that no 
significant intermunicipal or county line impacts would result from the project. 

 
4. Security for Landscaping, Stormwater Management and Erosion and Sediment Control, water 

mains, sewer mains and roadways are required.  The applicant’s representative are requested to 
provide cost estimates for review.  Town Board action on security is required.   

 
5. Orange County Health Department approval for the Realty Subdivision has been extended with an 

expiration of 4 March 2023. 
 

6. NYSDEC approval for the sanitary sewer system dated 12 March 2018 with a five year permit 
timeframe has been issued. 

 
7. A City of Newburgh Flow Acceptance Letter dated 21 April 2005 has been issued for the project. 

 
8. A Stormwater Facilities Maintenance Agreement must be executed for the project. 

 
9. Permit coverage under the NYSDEC’s Stormwater General Permit must be received. 

 
10. During a previous Public Hearing for the project numerous residents identified the need for street 

lighting.  A previous Resolution of Approval contained a condition that the applicant has agreed to 
install a street light at the intersections feeding into the subdivision.  

 
11. Statue of the outside user Agreement for the project for sewage collection, conveyance and  

collection treatment, should be discussed. 
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12. The project is subject to ARB having greater than 10 lots.  ARB approval by the Planning Board is 
required. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
MHE Engineering, D.P.C. 
 

 
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
 
PJH/kbw 
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